	What
	Explanation
	Web Address

	AABB- American Association of Blood Banks
	Blood
	www.aabb.org

	AAAHC- Accreditation Association for Ambulatory Health Care
	Accreditation
	www.aaahc.org

	AAFP- American Academy of Family Physicians
	
	www.AAFP.Org 

	ACHC Accreditation Commission for Health Care
	Accreditation
	www.achc.org

	ADA- American Diabetes Association
	Diabetes
	www.diabetes.org

	American Hospitals Association CDS (Comprehensive Data System)
	To submit HQIC data
	www.ahacds.org                      

	AHA- American Heart Association
	
	www.americanheart.org

	AHRQ   Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality 
	Advances in Patient Safety


	https://www.ahrq.gov/professional/quality-patient-safety/patient-safety-resources/resources/advances-in-patient-safety 


	
	Advancing Patient Safety: A decade of Evidence, Design and Implementation
	https://www.ahrq.gov/sites/default/files/publications/files/advancing-patient-safety.pdf 

	
	Computerized Registries

	https://healthir.ahrq.gov/key-topics/computerized-disease-registries 


	
	Quality & Patient Safety Resources

	www.ahrq.gov/qual/patientsafetyculture
www.ahrq.gov/quality/kt 


	
	Education & Training for Health Professionals

	https://wwww.ahrq.gov/professionals/education/index.html


	
	Healthcare Cost and utilization Project

	https://hcup-us.ahrqgov/databases.jsp 


	
	National Quality Measurers Clearinghouse

	www.qualitymeasures.ahrq.gov 


	
	Sponsored Continuing Education &Activities


	https://www.ahrq.gov/professionals/education/continuing-ed/index.html



	
	Improving Patient Safety in Nursing Homes

	https://www.ahrq.gov/sites/defualt/files/wysiwyg/professionals/quality-patient-safety/patientsafetyculture/nursing-home/resources/nhiimpptsaf.pdf 


	
	Measuring and Benchmarking Clinical Performance

	https://www.ahrq.gov/professionals/prevention-chronic-care/improve/system/pfhandbook/mod7.html 


	
	Oral, Linguistic, and culturally Competent Services: Guides for Managed Care Plans
	https://www.ahrq.gov/professionals/systems/primary-care/cultural-competence-mco/index.html 

	
	Patients and Consumers

	www.ahrq.gov/consumer/index.html 


	
	Performance Improvement (PI) Plan & Template

	https://innovations.ahrq.gov/qualitytools/performanceimprovement-pi-planand-termplate 


	
	Quality and Patient Safety Resources
	www.ahrq.gov/qual/patientsafetyculture

	
	Surveys on Patient Safety Culture
	https://www.ahrq.gov/professionals/quality-patient-safety/patientsafetyculture/index.html

	ACR- American College of Radiology
	Radiology
	www.ACRAccreditation.org

	ACS-American College of Surgeons

	Quality safety, Surgery related
	www.facs.org 


	American Health Information Management Association
	Medical Records
	http://www.ahima.org/

	American Heart Association 


	Get with the Guidelines Patient Management Tool

	http://www.heart.org/HEARTORG/Professional/GetWithTheGuidelines-Resuscitation/Get-With-The-Guidelines-Resuscitation_UCM_314496_SubHomePage.jsp 


	
	Americans for Quality Health Care Quality Tool Box: Consumer Engagement  
	www.nationalpartnership.org/site/PageServer?pagename=qen_Toolbox_ConsumerEngagement

	American Hospital Association  

	Hospitals Against            Violence

	http://www.aha.org/advocacy-issues/violence/index.shtml 


	
	Hospitals in Pursuit of Excellence

	www.hpoe.org


	
	A Leadership Resource for Patient and Family Engagement Strategies

	http://www.hpoe.org/resources/hpoehretaha-guides/1407 


	
	Patient and Family Resource Compendium

	http://www.hoep.org/resources/hpoehreraha-guides/2735

	AHRQ- Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality
	
	AHRQ.gov
www.ahrq.gov
http://www.innovations.ahrq.gov/qualitytools/

http://www.ahrq.gov/professionals/quality-patient-safety/patientsafetyculture/ 


	AHRQ PSO Program
	PSO
	https://www.pso.ahrq.gov/ 

	American Health Quality Association
	
	http://www.ahqa.org/pub/inside/158_716_2487.CFM?CFID=21345181&CFTOKEN=2375644


	AHA- American Hospital Association
	Current events, newsletter, Hospital Listings
	https://www.aha.org 

	AMA
	American Medical Association 
	AMA-ASSN.org


	American Nurses Credentialing
	
	http://www.nursecredentialing.org/default.aspx


	American Society for Healthcare Risk Management
	
	http://www.ashrm.org/ 


	American Society of Health-System Pharmacists: Patient Safety Resource Center
	
	http://www.ashp.org/patientsafety

	American Society for Quality
	
	www.asq.org 

	ANCC  

American Nurses Credentialing Center

	
	www.nursecredentialing.org 


	Magnet Recognition Program
	
	www.nursecredentialing.org/Magnet.aspx

	AORN- Association of  operating Nurses
	Anything surgical related
	AORN.org


	ASHRM- American Society for Health care Risk Management
	Risk Management
	ASHRM.org


	ASQ- American Association for Quality
	
Quality Tools

	https://asq.org/   



https://asq.org/quality-resources/quaity-tools 

	Association for Professionals in Infection Prevention and Epidemiology
	
	http://www.apic.org

	Baldrige Performance Excellence Program  
	Baldrige-Based State, Local and Regional Award Programs

	www.nist.gov/baldridge/community/state_local.cfm




	
	Baldrige Excellence Builder

	https://www.nist.gov/sites/default/files/documents/baldrige/publications/BaldrigeExcellence_Builder.pdf 



	
	National Institute of Standards and Technology
	www.nist.gov/baldridge/

	Beckers Hospital review
	Literature review
	Beckershospitalreview.com


	Best Practice Guidelines Clearinghouse-

	Centre for Effective Practice
	https://effectivepractice.org/

	Building Board Quality Reports
	
	H:\Process Improvement\DATA resources\Quality Tools and Training\Building Quality Reports for Boards.pdf

	CAHPS
	Ambulatory Care Improvement Guide
	https://www.ahrq.gov/cahps/quality-improvement/improvementguide/improvement-guide.html



	Care Compare
	
	https://www.medicare.gov/care-compare


	CARF-
	Commission on Accreditation of Rehabilitation Facilities  (International)
	www.carf.org

	Center for Advancing Health
	
	http://www.cfah.org/

	
	Guidelines for the Prevention of Intravascular Catheter-Related Infections


	http://www.cdc.gov/mmwr/prview/mmwrhtml/rr5110al.htm 



	
	Medication Safety Program 

	www.cdc.gov/medicationsafety



	
	National Center for Health Statistics
	https://www.cdc.gov/nchs/nvss/ 


	
	National Healthcare Safety Network
	https://www.cdc.gov/nhsn/


	
	Sepsis

	https://www.cdc.gov/sepsis/clinicaltools/ 


	
	Vaccination Information Statements
	https://www.cdc.gov/vaccines/hcp/vis/vis-statements/td.html 


	Center for Medicare & Medicaid Services

	
	www.cms.hhs.gov
www.cms.gov 


	
	A Practical Guide   to Implementing the National CLAS Standards: For Racial , Ethnic and Linguistic Minorities, People with Disabilities and Sexual and Gender Minorities

	https://www.cms.gov/About-CMS/Agency-Information/OMH/Downloads/CLAS-Toolkit-12-7-16.pdf 



	
	CMS-Services Program Statistics 

	https://www.cms.gov/Research-Statistics-Data-and-Systems/Statistics-Trends-and-Reports/CMSProgramStatistics/index.html

	Clinical Laboratory Improvement Amendments
	
	www.cms.hhs.gov/clia

	Code of Federal Regulations

	
	https://www.gpo.gov

	CAP- College of American Pathologies

	
	www.cap.org

	COLA- Commission of Office Laboratory Accreditation

	
	www.cola.org

	CHAP- Community Health Accreditation Partner
	
	www.chapinc.org

	CHI Core Measures Reports
	
	http://collab.catholichealth.net/gm/folder-1.11.351675


	CIHQ- Center for Improvement in Healthcare Quality
	For Hospitals
	www.cihq.org 

	CLIA- Clinical Laboratory Improvement Amendments
	
	www.cms.hhs.gov 

	CMQCC- California Maternal Quality Care Collaborative
	Articles OB related
	CMQCC.org

	CMS- Center for Medicare and Medicaid
	
Has a website for resources such as the State Operations Manuals, Program Transmittals, Guidance for Laws and Regulations, Medicare Learning Network, etc. 

	
http://cms.gov/; 

http://www.cms.hhs.gov/CFCsAndCoPs/06_Hospitals.asp


	CMS- Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Hospital Compare
	
	http://www.cms.gov/Medicare/Quality-Initiatives-Patient-Assessment-Instruments/HospitalQualityInits/HospitalCompare.html 


	MIPS
	Medicare Promoting Interoperability Program
	https://www.cms.gov/regulations-and-guidance/legislation/ehrincentiveprograms 

	
	Nursing Home Quality initiative
	https://www.medicare.gov/care-compare/ 

	
	Home health Quality Reporting Program
	https://www.cms.gov/medicare/quality-initiatives-patient-assessment-instruments/homehealthqualityinits 

	
	Rules & Regs
	http://www.sos.ne.gov/rules-and-regs/regsearch/


	CMS Quarterly Updates
	
	http://www.cms.hhs.gov/QuarterlyProviderUpdates/EmailUpdates/itemdetail.asp?filterType=none&filterByDID=-99&sortByDID=1&sortOrder=descending&itemID=CMS1214468&intNumPerPage=10

http://www.cms.hhs.gov/MLNGenInfo/



	State Fire
	State Fire Marshall Regulations
	https://sfm.nebraska.gov/plans/codes-and-official-interpretations

	CMS Fraud & Abuse
	Self referral Disclosure
	
https://www.cms.gov/medicare/fraud-and-abuse/physicianselfreferral/self_referral_disclosure_protocol


	HQRP
	Hospice Quality Reporting
	https://www.cms.gov/medicare/quality-initiatives-patient-assessment-instruments/hospice-quality-reporting#:~:text=The%20 HQRP%20includes%20data%20submitted,Systems%20(CAHPS%C2%AE)%20Survey 
 



	Code of Federal Regulations
	
	https://www.gpo.gov/ 

	Core Measure
	
	https://rsaauth.catholichealth.net/ad/auth/login.aspx?ct_orig_url=http://collab.catholichealth.net/gm/folder-1.11.94436?


	Critical Access hospitals
	
	http://www.cms.hhs.gov/center/cah.asp


	Cynchealth
	Health, Information Exchange for Nebraska
	
https://cynchealth.org/ 

	Dept. Homeland Security
	Videos and Resources

Active Shooter Preparedness

ACTIVE SHOOTER PREPAREDNESS WEBINAR VIDEO

Options for Considering Active Shooter Preparedness video 

De-Escalation Series

Securing Public Gatherings

Employee Vigilance – Power of Hello

Insider Threat mitigation
Emergency Action Plan: Active Shooter Template

Emergency Action Plan Guide




Public Health Indicators Training


CISA Tabletop Exercise Packages

FEMA site

 
REGION 7 information
	https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=GjK1U6VpfJE 
https://youtu.be/tq21iSXDBWg
https://www.cisa.gov/productsresources 


https://www.cisa.gov/active-shooter-preparedness




https://www.cisa.gov/active-shooter-preparedness-webinar-video 






 https://www.cisa.gov/options-consideration-active-shooter-preparedness-video






https://www.cisa.gov/de-escalation-series



https://www.cisa.gov/securing-public-gatherings



https://www.cisa.gov/power-hello





https://www.cisa.gov/insider-threat-mitigation


https://www.cisa.gov/sites/default/files/publications/active-shooter-emergency-action-plan-template-112017-508.pdf

https://www.cisa.gov/sites/default/files/publications/active-shooter-emergency-action-plan-112017-508v2.pdf


SAR Public Health Indicators Training (dhs.gov) 





https://www.cisa.gov/cisa-tabletop-exercise-packages



https://training.fema.gov/is/courseoverview.aspx?code=IS-907&lang=en



https://www.cisa.gov/sites/default/files/2023-03/REGION-7_Factsheet_508c.pdf 


	DNV- Det Norske Veritas  GL Healthcare

Accreditation

	For Hospitals, CAHS, and Psych hospitals
	www.dnvglhealthcare.com




https://www.dnv.us/assurance/healthcare 


	Drug Library
	
	http://www.drugdigest.org/DD/Home


	ECRI
	Healthcare technology and safety, quality 
	ECRI.org


	Electronic code of Federal Regulations CFR
	
	http://ecfr.gpoaccess.gov/cgi/t/text/text-idx?c=ecfr&tpl=/ecfrbrowse/Title42/42cfr485_main_02.tpl


	EMTALA-Emergency Medical Treatment and Active Labor Act

	
	www.cms.gov/EMTALA

	eCQI Resource Center
	
	http://ecqi.healthit.gov/

	Emergency management
	PART 90 PRIVATE LAND MOBILE RADIO SERVICES Amended 3-2-2022
	H:\SAFETY & RELATED STUFF\Emergency Management\Radio Communications\PART 90 - PRIVATE LAND MOBILE RADIO SERVICES Amended 3-2-2022.docx


	
	Title 173 Regulations
	H:\SAFETY & RELATED STUFF\IP\NE Reportable Diseases Title 173 Regulations 7-9-2021.xlsx


	
	Radiation Exposure
	 Procedures for Radiation Decontamination - Radiation Emergency Medical Management (hhs.gov)


	Evidence Base handbook for Nurses
	Excellent Resource for Nurses
	http://www.ahrq.gov/qual/nurseshdbk/ 


	Evidence base Practice
	
	http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/5338568?dopt=Abstract


	Federal Register
	
	www.federalregister.gov

	FDA- Food & Drug Administration

Medical Devices

	
	https://www.fda.gov/MedicalDevices/Safety/


	Drugs

	
	Https://www.fda.gov/Drugs/default.htm 


	Med-Watch
	
	www.fda.gov/medwatch/index.html 


	Guidelines
	Guidelines or Policies
	http://www.guidelines.gov/


	Geriatric nursing
	
	http://www.consultgerirn.org/topics/physical_restraints/want_to_know_more#item_4


	HCAHPS- Hospital Consumer Assessment of Healthcare Providers and Systems
	
	https://hcahpsonline.org/


	HCCA- Health care Compliance Association 
	
	https://www.hcca-info.org/

	Health Data
	
	https://www.healthdata.gov


	Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act
	
	www.hhs.gov/ocr/privacy

	Health IT
	Health Information Technology
	Healthit.gov


	HFAP- Healthcare Facilities Accreditation Program
	
	www.hfap.org

	HHS
	US Dept. of Health and Human Services
	HHS.gov


	HIPPA
	DHHS HIPAA for professionals

	https://www.hhs.gov/hipaa/for-professionals/faq/505/what-does-the-privacy-rule-allow-covered-entities-to-disclose-to-law-enforcement-officials/index.html

	Home Health Quality Reporting
	HH CAHPS



	https://www.cms.gov/medicare/quality-initiatives-patient-assessment-instruments/homehealthqualityinits 

	Hospital Acquired Conditions
	
	http://www.cms.hhs.gov/apps/media/press/factsheet.asp?counter=3042&intNumPerPage=


	HQRP
	Hospice Quality Reporting Program
	https://www.cms.gov/medicare/quality-initiatives-patient-assessment-instruments/hospice-quality-reporting#:~:text=The%20 HQRP%20includes%20data%20submitted,Systems%20(CAHPS%C2%AE)%20Survey  

	Hospitals Against Violence
	
	http://www.aha.org/advocacy-issues/violence/index.shtml


	Hospital compare data website
	
	http://www.hospitalcompare.hhs.gov/Hospital/Home2.asp?version=alternate&browser=IE%7C6%7CWinXP&language=English&defaultstatus=0&pagelist=Home


	Hospitals in the Pursuit of Excellence
	
	www.hpoe.org


	Hospital Quality Reporting
	
	www.hqr.cms.gov/hqrng/login 

	IHI- Institute for Healthcare Improvement
	Asthma
	http://www.ihi.org/IHI/Topics/ChronicConditions/Asthma/Measures/


	
	Education Resources

	http://www.ihi.org/education/Pages/default.aspx

	
	General Resources

	http://www.ihi.org/resources/Pages/default.aspx

	gpTRAC
	Great Plains Telehealth and Assistance Center
	http://www.gptrac.org/ 

	
	High-Alert Medication Safety

	http://www.ihi.org/topics/highalermedicationsafety/pages/default.aspx 



	
	Medication Administration

	http://www.ihi.org/resources/Pages/Changes/ImproveCoreProcessesfor Administering Medications.aspx 


	
	National Patient Safety Foundation 
	http://www.ihi.org/resources/Pages/Tools/Quality-Improvement-Essentials-Toolkit.Aspx 

	
	Open School for Health Professions

	http://app.ihi.org/lma/home.aspx


	
	Quality Improvement tool kit
	http://www.ihi.org/resources/Pages/Tools/Quality-Improvement-Essentials-Toolkit.aspx 

	
	Safety Briefings

	http://www.ihi.org/Engage/Memberships/Passport/Documents/SafetyBriefings.pdf 


	
	CLABSI, Ventilator, Obstetrics, Sepsis
	https://www.ihi.org/topics/bundles/Pages/default.aspx

	Infant Abductions
	Required Self-Assessment Reference
	https://www.missingkids.org/content/dam/missingkids/pdfs/publications/nc05assessment1.pdf


	
	NCMEC website
	https://www.missingkids.org/ourwork/publications#missing

	
	Joint Commission Reference Standard
	https://www.jointcommission.org/-/media/tjc/documents/standards/prepublications/hap_wvp_jan2022_prepublication_report_.pdf


	
	Joint Commission Sentinel Event 9: Infant Abductions: Preventing Future Occurrences
	https://www.jointcommission.org/resources/sentinel-event/sentinel-event-alert-newsletters/sentinel-event-alert-issue-9-infant-abductions-preventing-future-occurrences/#:~:text=Infant%20abduction%20is%20a%20sentinel,and%20respond%20to%20the%20event.



	Institute for Safe Medication Practices
	
	www.ismp.org

	Institute of Medicine
	
	http://www.iom.edu/


	The International Society for Quality in Health Care
	
	www.isqua.org

	A Leadership Resource for Patient and Family Engagement Strategies
	
	http://www.hpoe.org/resources/hpoehretaha-guide/1407

	TJC- The Joint Commission

	
	www.jointcomission.org

	
	The Essential Role of Leadership in Developing a Safety Culture
	https://www.jointcommission.org/assets/1/18/SEA_57_Safety_Culture_Leadership_0317.pdf 


	
	Patient Safety Systems 

	https://www.jointcomission.org/assets/1/18/CAMH_04a_PS.pdf 


	
	Sentinel Events
	www.jointcommission.org/sentinel_event.aspx 


	Journal for Healthcare Quality
	
	https://journals.lww.jkqonline

	Lean & Kaizen
	
	H:\Process Improvement\DATA resources\Quality Tools and Training\Lean and Kaizen.pdf

	Medqic
	EXCELLENT SOURCE for Quality Information
	http://www.qualitynet.org/dcs/ContentServer?pagename=Medqic/MQPage/Homepage


	M & M Morbidity and Mortality Rounds on the web
	
	https://www.ahrq.gov/cpi/about/otherwebistes/webmm.ahrq.gov/index.hrml



	Mock Survey Tool
	
	http://www.ruralcenter.org/tasc/res_cah.php


	NAHQ- National Association for Healthcare Quality
	
	http://www.nahq.org

	Just Culture Community
	
	www.outcome-eng.com

	Leapfrog Group
	
	www.leapfroggroup.org 
http://www.leapfroggroup.org/for_hospitals/hospital_resources


	Hospital Quality Alliance
	
	http://hospitalqualityalliance.org/


	Hospital Quality initiative
	
	http://www.cms.hhs.gov/HospitalQualityInits/


	Hospital Ratings and Reports
	
	http://wwwleapfroggroup.org/ratings-reports



	Hospital quality initiative
	
	http://www.cms.hhs.gov/HospitalQualityInits/


	Hospital Quality Reporting Programs
	
	https://qualitynet.cms.gov/inpatient/iqr 
https://qualitynet.cms.gov/outpatient/oqr


	National Association for Healthcare Quality

	Call to Action: Safeguarding the Integrity of Healthcare Quality and Safety Systems
	http://www.nahq.org 

http://www.nahq.org/uploads/NAHQ_call_to_action_FINAL.pdf


	
	HQ Essentials: Patient Safety
	http://nahq.org/education/hq-essentials


	NAHQRS- Nebraska Association of Healthcare Quality Risk and Safety
	
	https://www.nahqrs.org  

	NARHC - National Association of Rural Health Clinics 
	
	www.narhc.org/narhc/TA_Webinars1.asp

	NCQA-National Committee for Quality Assurance
	
	www.ncqa.org 


	National Coordinating Council for Medication Error Reporting and Prevention
	
	www.nccmerp.org

	National Guideline Clearinghouse
	
	www.guideline.gov

	NHSN-National Healthcare Safety Network
	
	
www.cdc.gov/nhsn 


	National Network of Libraries of Medicine
	
	https://nnlm.gov

	National Patient Safety Foundation
	
	www.npsf.org

	National Practitioner Data Bank
	


	www.npdb.hrsa.gov


	National Pressure Ulcer Advisory Council
	
	http://www.npuap.org/archive/Default.htm


	National Quality Forum
	
	www.qualityforum.org

	National Rural Health Association
	
	
http://www.ruralhealthweb.org  


	NCPS - Nebraska Coalition for Patient Safety
	
	www.nepatientsafety.org



	Nebraska DHHS- department of Health and Human Services
	
	http://www.hhs.state.ne.us/

http://www.dhhs.ne.gov/reg/regs.htm


	NHA- Nebraska Hospital Association
	
	www.nebraskahospitals.org

	NPI Look up
	
	www.npiregistry.cms.hhs.gov/search


	NRHA- Nebraska Rural Health Association
	
	http://nebraskaruralhealth.org/ 

	Nurse.com
	
	http://include.nurse.com/apps/pbcs.dll/article?AID=/20080616/NW02/80613005


	Nursing Home
	Nursing Home Quality Initiative
	https://www.medicare.gov/care-compare/

https://iqies.cms.gov/iqies/ 

	Office of Inspector General US Dept. of Health & Human Services
	
	https://oig.hhs.gov/

	OSHA
	Occupational Safety and Health Administration

	www.osha.gov


	
	Healthcare

	https://www.osha.gov/SLTC/healthcarefacilities/index.html


	
	Sustainability
	https://www.osha.gov/sustainability/


	Partnership for Patients, Leadership
	
	https://partnershipforpatients.cms.gov/p4p_resources/tsp-leadership/toolleadership.html

	Patient Centered Care
	
	http://www.rwjf.org/pr/product.jsp?id=30051
http://home.catholichealth.net/portal/site/chihome/menuitem.c0e5676baa17129f579df0ef43abafa0/?vgnextoid=4a736b4298708010VgnVCM10000034bafa0aRCRD


	Patient and Family Engagement in Healthcare
	
	http://patientfamilyengagement.org/

	The Patient Safety Group
	
	www.patientsafetygroup.org/about/about.cfm

	Patient Safety
	
	www.Patientsafety.va.gov 
http://home.catholichealth.net/portal/site/chihome/menuitem.80c5db0b4a9b81ede89df0ef43abafa0/?vgnextoid=65f36b4298708010VgnVCM10000034bafa0aRCRD


http://home.catholichealth.net/portal/site/chihome/menuitem.80c5db0b4a9b81ede89df0ef43abafa0/?vgnextoid=bcc6de8e14778010VgnVCM10000034bafa0aRCRD



	Patient Safety Measurers Tools and Resources
	
	https://www.ahrq.gov/professionals/quality-patient-safety/patient-safety-resources/index.html

	Patient Safety and Quality: An Evidence-Based Handbook for Nurses
	
	https://archive.ahrq.gov/professionals/clinicians-providers/resources/nursing/resources/nurseshdbk/

	Patient satisfaction Scores HCAHPS
	
	http://www.hcahpsonline.org/
http://www.cms.hhs.gov/hospitalqualityinits/30_hospitalHCAHPS.asp


	PEPPER
	Provider specific Medicare data
	https://pepper.cbrpepper.org/PEPPER. 

	Pay For Performance
	
	http://search3.info.com/Pay-For-Performance?cmp=3388


	Pressure Ulcers
	
	http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/books/bv.fcgi?rid=hstat2.chapter.4409


	Prospective Payment System
	
	http://www.cms.hhs.gov/AcuteInpatientPPS/


	Quality-Defining
	
	http://patientsafetyed.duhs.duke.edu/module_a/measurement/defining_process.html


	Quality Net
	
	www.Qualitynet.cms.gov


	Quality Programs
	
	http://www.shawresources.com/artchoosingqualityimprovementmethod.html


	Quality Reporting Center
	
	www.qualityreportingcenter.com

	Quality Payment Program
	
	www.qpp.cms.gov   

	Quality and Patient Safety
	
	https://www.ahrq.gov/qual/pips/issues.htm

	Quality and Safety Education for Nurses
	
	www.qsen.org


	RAND Corporation
	
	www.rand.org

	Reports from CMS
	
	www.data.cms.gov/provider-data/dataset

	Roberts Rules of Order
	
	http://www.rulesonline.com/

	Robert Wood Johnson Foundation
	
	http://www.rwjf.org/


	Rural Assistance Center
	
	
www.raconline.org  


	Rural Health Resources
	
	http://www.healthynh.com/nhha/nh_hospitals/ruralhealth/appendix_w.php

http://www.mtpin.org/

http://www.raconline.org/info_guides/hospitals/cah.php


	Safe & Reliable Healthcare
	
	https://www.safeandreliablecare.com/

	SAFTINet
	
	http://www.aafp.org/patient-care/nrn/studies/all/SAFTINet.html 


	SLICE
	Self-led infection Control Evaluation
	infoforipslice@nebraskamed.com 

	SDOH
	Social Determinants of Health
	https://mmshub.cms.gov/sites/default/files/Yale-CORE-ASN-measure-specs-for-public-comment.pdf

https://mmshub.cms.gov/get-involved/public-comments/current

https://ecqi.healthit.gov/sites/default/files/CMSdQMStrategicRoadmap_032822.pdf



	State Operations Manuals
	CAH Appendix W
	 https://www.cms.gov/Regulations-and-Guidance/ Guidance/Manuals/Downloads/som107ap_w_cah.pdf 


	
	For Hospitals Appendix A
	 https://www.cms.gov/Regulations-and-Guidance/Guidance/Manuals/ downloads/som107ap_a_hospitals.pdf 


	
	For Rural Health Clinics Appendix G
	 https://www.cms.gov/Regulations-and-Guidance/Guidance/ Manuals/downloads/som107ap_g_rhc.pdf 
  


	
	For Hospitals Appendix Z Emergency Preparedness
	
 https://www.cms.gov/Regulations-and- Guidance/Guidance/Manuals/downloads/som107ap_z_emergprep.pdf  


	
	Other Appendix’s 
	
Q = Immediate Jeopardy; V = EMTALA; B = Home Health – if you have this department, I = Life Safety Codes. . https://www.cms.gov/files/document/appendices-table-content.pdf 


	Society for Human Resource Management
	
	www.shrm.org



	Structure process Outcome
	
	http://www.earthtalk.com/medicaldirectors/meddirdemo/module7/ModVII_04_EMS_Structure.html


	Substance Abuse and mental Health Services Administration
	National Survey on Drug Use and Health (NSDUH);Population Data)

	https://www.samhsa.gov/data/population-data-nsduh



	
	Treatment Episode Data Set(TEDS; Client Level Data)

	https://www.samhsa.gov/data/substance-abuse-facilities-data-teds 


	
	National Survey of Substance Abuse Treatment Services (NSSATS; Substance Use Facility Data)

	https://www.samhsa.gov/data/substance-abuse-facilities-data-nssats 


	
	National Mental Health Services Survey (NMHSS; Mental Health Facility Data)

	https://www.samhsa.gov/data/mental-health-facilities-data-nmhss 


	
	Drug Abuse Warning Network (DAWN; Emergency Department Data)

	https://www.samhsa.gov/data/emergency-department-data-dawn

	TCT- The Compliance Team
	For Rural Health Clinics
	www.thecomplianceteam.org 

	Team STEPPS
	
	http://teamstepps.ahrq.gov


	Telligen Portal
	
	https://portal.telligenqiconnec.com/rdc/ 


	TMF
	
	www.Tmfnetworks.org


	U.S. Department of Health & Human Services
	
	www.hhs.gov


	U.S. Food & Drug Administration
	
	www.fda.gov


	URAC
	
	www.urac.org

	Web M & M ( morbidity & mortality Rounds on the web)
	
	https://www.ahrq.gov/cpi/about/otherwebites/webmm.ahrq.gov/index.html

	Wonderful Life
	Training
	https://www.wonderfullifeproject.co/the-results/    

	World Health Organization

	Patient Safety

	www.who.int/patientsafety/en


	
	Infection Prevention and Control
	http://www.who.int/gpsc.en/ 
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